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From: Prof. Michael Silbermann

To: "Journal of Palliative Care & Medicine"
Subject: RE: Invitation for Testimonial
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:56:22 PM
Attachments: TESTIMONIAL on OMICS.doc

Dear Cynthia,
Attached please find the requested Testimonial.

Best regards,

Prof. Michael Silbermann
Executive Director, Middle East Cancer Consortium
Tel: 972-4-8244794, Cell: 972-505606335, Fax: 972-4-8346338
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From: Journal of Palliative Care & Medicine [mailto:editor.jpcm@omicsinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:53 PM

To: cancer@mecc-research.com

Subject: Invitation for Testimonial

Dear Dr. Silbermann,

We are thankful to you for your contributions towards the growth of the Journal of Palliative Care &
Medicine. We would also like to thank you for your rational efforts which have given this journal an
international picture.

It is because of your immense efforts that we could stand and think among peers of fellow Open
Access publishers.

An important part in sustaining reputation is by maintaining publishing quality.
So, we have taken a step forward in that direction and implemented a strategy called “Reputation
Management” where a little help/contribution from your side will mean a lot.

To make this strategy successful and to maintain an international repute we will be grateful if you could
write a testimonial for the Journal of Palliative Care & Medicine, which will include the Journal's

achievement and future focus. Please submit on or before 261 October 2015.
You may go through the enclosed for your reference.

Regards
Cynthia C
Editorial Coordinator
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TESTIMONIAL ON OMICS INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL


As the Editor-in-Chief of the Journal of Palliative Care & Medicine: Open access, I encourage healthcare professionals: Physicians, nurses, social workers, spiritual leaders, psychologists, art therapists and occupational therapists who look after patients suffering from life-threatening illnesses, i.e., cancer, cardiovascular, pulmonary, and cognitive ailments, to join our outstanding international team of experts who lead this new reputable journal.


Palliative care has become a recognized specialty and has changed the standard of medical care especially at the end-of-life. Whereas palliative care services in North America, Western Europe, Australia and New Zealand have made impressive gains toward comforting patients reaching the terminal phase of their illnesses, that is not the case in the developing world, which comprises more than 80% of the world population.  The Journal of Palliative Care & Medicine serves as an important stage for thousands of healthcare personnel throughout the world who are eager to upgrade their current services. Our distinguished contributors from the developed countries share with the readers their clinical experiences and thereby encourage our colleagues globally to pursue their efforts in improving patients’ care along with the care of their families.



I call upon our fellow physicians, nurses and other affiliated personnel to contribute their experiences as we all wish to learn from one another for the betterment of our patients.
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